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From: Catherine Kwong <C_>

Sent: 2024-06-06 £HAPY 11:40:54
Cc Wai-Lam Lee < >
Subject: RE: Further Information 2: A/K18/348 - Proposed Minor

Relaxation of Building Height Restriction for Hospital
Redevelopment at Blocks A, B and C of Hong Kong Baptist
Hospital

Attachment: HKBH_Planning Statement_20240606_16_17.pdf;
20240606_HKBH_VIA_6_7.pdf

Dear Jenny,

Thank you for your email. Please find our clarification as follows:
(1) The number of private car parking spaces should be 244 (i.e. no change from the formal
submission);
(i1) The floor-to-floor height should be about 4.2 to 6m.

To reflect on our clarification, please find the attached revised pages on the SPS and VIA on the
development parameters table for your perusal.

Thank you.

Regards,
Catherine Kwong
Assistant Town Planner

Arup

Level 5, Festival Walk, 80 Tat Chee Avenue
Kowloon Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
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From: | -

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 9:41 AM
Cc: Catherine Kwong < >
Subject: Further Information 2: A/K18/348 - Proposed Minor Relaxation of Building Height Restriction for

Hospital Redevelopment at Blocks A, B and C of Hong Kong Baptist Hospital
Importance: High

Dear Wai,
As discussed yesterday,

(1) please advise the correct number of car parking spaces for our processing of your further
information submission;
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(11) while it is stated in the SPS that the floor-to-floor height is about 4.5 to 6m, it is noted from the
section plan that the floor-to-floor height should be about 4.2 to 6m. Please clarify.

Your urgent reply by this morning is appreciated, please.
Thanks and Regards,

Jenny LAI

TP/K10

K DPO

Planning Department
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Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business systems are scanned for viruses and
acceptability of content.





